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1. This is an amendment to Request for Proposal (RFP) NNM10263608R for NASA Integrated Communications Services (NICS) issued by the George C. Marshall Space Flight Center.  The purpose of this amendment is to respond to questions and comments submitted by potential offerors in order to ensure consistency and clarity of understanding. 

2. Attachment A to Amendment 007 provides a complete listing of questions and answers that were not answered in Amendments 001, 002, 003, 004, 005, and 006.  

ATTACHMENT A
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

	Question/ Amendment

No.
	Location
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Attachment B, Cost Forms
	In Attachment B-5, Center Services CLIN 4, 9, 14, 19, the formulas that link the Productive Work Year to Tab D (or Tab U-1) are missing in Tabs U-5, U-7, U-9, U-11, and U-14.  Please confirm that offerors may input the correct formula (or value) into these cells.  Due to the late date, we request that offerors be allowed to make this modification to the Government’s cost form in lieu of the Government issuing a revision.
	Offerors may modify Tabs U-5, U-7, U-9, U-11, and U-14 to manually input the correct formula (or value) into these cells.  Offerors may also manually input data for additional cells for which values are required.

	2
	Attachment B, Cost Forms Attachment B-3
	Attachment B-3, Tabs O, Column D: The formulas for the 5.1 CY1 staffing totals are missing.  Please confirm that offerors are allowed to input these formulas.
	Offerors may manually input data for additional cells for which values are required.

	3
	Section L, Provision L.35.3
	In RFP Amendment 002 Q&A number 138, NASA states “major subcontractors are required to propose fully burdened rates for all standard labor categories” in reference to the IDIQ rate development.  In certain cases a specialty contractor (e.g., engineering firm, security firm) may cross the threshold and qualify as a major subcontractor, but just have employees in three or four of the labor categories.  Can a major subcontractor be exempted from this requirement if they do not employ all the skill sets covered by the RFP labor category list?
	Prime contractors are required to provide IDIQ rates for all labor categories for all performance sites delineated in Attachment J-18. Major subcontractors are required to provide IDIQ rates only for those labor categories that are to be utilized under the subcontract.
NOTE: This answer replaces the answer provided in Amendment 2, question 138.

	4
	Volume IV, Model Contract
	Is your expectation on the Model Contract to receive appropriate sections of the RFP with the amended pages annotated with Amendment number and change bars, or a version with the changes incorporated, but not annotated yielding an original model contract without changes?  Please clarify with approach is preferred?
	The Volume IV Model Contract submission shall contain all amendment slip sheet pages with amendment numbers and change bars reflected on these pages.  
Offerors are reminded that in accordance with Block 11 of the Standard Form 30, the proposal shall acknowledge receipt of all amendments.

	5
	
	Is there going to be a limit to the number of people that can attend the orals.  This information would help to facilitate travel arrangements.
	Offerors will be limited to no more than 10 participants at the oral overview presentation.  Additional information will be provided when proposals are delivered.
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